[DIV24] *PHE* Lecture Series - "Racial Trauma: The Psych Consequences of

Racism across the Lifespan”

From: Michael Mookie Manalili

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:18 PM

To: DIV24@LISTS.APA.ORG

Subject: [DIV24] *PHE* Lecture Series - "Racial Trauma: The Psych Consequences of Racism across the
Lifespan”

Dear DIV24 colleagues and friends,

Below is an invitation for a talk-show style 1hr lecture for Psychological Humanities and
Ethics:

Racial Trauma: The Psychological Conseqguences Of Racism Across The Lifespan
Presenter: Dr. Maryam Jernigan-Noesi, director of the Intersections Research Lab
Host: Dr. David Goodman, founder of Psychology and the Other conference
Respondents: Live Q-and-A's by you, our audience members

When: Thursday, Feb. 18th, 7:00-8:00 pm (ET) via Zoom

Our lectures are free and open to the public (or $25 for 1.0 CE for APA, LMHC, and
LI/LCSW's).
Looking forward to thinking deeper and practicing more ethically with you all,

Pax Christi,
Michael Mookie C. Manalili
M.A., MTS., MSW., C.P.T. L.C.S.W.


https://bostoncollege-lsoecatalog.instructure.com/browse/pce/courses/racial-trauma-the-psychological-consequences-of-racism-across-the-lifespan

